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Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:30 PM
To: 'Dave Michaels'; 'Sam Naifeh'; 'Liesje Nicolas'; 'Liesje Nicolas'; 'Rick Priola'; 'Chris Misner'; 'Christopher 

Karic'; 'Deke & Corrin Brown'; 'Gary Trott'; 'Thomas Frankel'; 'Christine Tam'; 'Christine Tam'; 'Mark 
Luechtefeld'; 'Dylan Ashbrook'; Tom Finke

Cc: Steve Monowitz; Dave Pine; David Burruto; Amy Ow
Subject: Notice Re: Highlands Estates Lots 5 through 8
Attachments: Minor Mod Notice Lots 5-8_050321.pdf; Notice - Map Att 1.pdf

Hi Highlands neighbors, 
 
Please see attached for a County notice pertaining to proposed modifications to the implementation 
of the approved Highlands Estates Subdivision project (PLN2006-00357).  Modifications involve 
changes to project grading for the construction of houses on Lots 5 through 8, on Ticonderoga Drive 
in the San Mateo Highlands.   
 
The County retained SWCA to prepare the Highlands Estates Subdivision Project EIR Addendum 
(EIR Addendum), which contains a detailed description and an environmental analysis of the 
proposed modification.  The EIR Addendum is available at: https://planning.smcgov.org/highland-
estates-subdivision-records  
 
Thanks 
 


